Profile

Dr. K.N.V.R.Lakshmi



Assistant professor Department: Statistics Date of Birth: 29-08-1984 knvrlakshmi@gmail.com

Mobile: 9848033481

Education:

			
Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Gra de
UG	2001-2004	S.D.M.S.M.Kalasala	82%
PG	2004-2006	Acharya Nagarjuna University	80%
M.Phil.	2017	Acharya Nagarjuna University	Distinction
Ph.D.	2021	Acharya Nagarjuna University	Distinction

Experience:

Zaperience.		
Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
01-06-2006 to 30-09-2007	Lecturer	Triveni Mahila Degree College
01-10-2007 to 30-09-2014	Assistant Professor	Nova College of Engineering & Technology
01-06-2016 to till date	Assistant Professor	Andhra Loyola College

Courses Taught:

2017-2018 Descriptive Statistics & Theory of Probability, Probability Distributions, Design of	
Experiments & Sample Surveys, Applied Statistics	
2018-2019 Descriptive Statistics & Theory of Probability, Probability Distributions, Design of	
Experiments & Sample Surveys, Statistical Quality Control	
2019-2020 Descriptive Statistics & Theory of Probability, Probability Distributions, Design of	
Experiments & Sample Surveys, Statistical Quality Control	
2020-2021 Design of Experiments & Sample Surveys, Statistical Quality Control	

2021-2022	Descriptive Statistics & Theory of Probability, Probability Distributions, Basic Theory of
	Estimation & Testing of Hypothesis, Statistical Quality Control
2022-2023	Descriptive Statistics & Theory of Probability, Probability Distributions, Basic Theory of
	Estimation & Testing of Hypothesis, Statistical Inference, Applied Statistics

Research Profile:

Research Area: Statistical Quality Control

Research Publications: 1) https://www.ijrar.org/papers/IJRAR21B1927.pdf

- 2) https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mgM5Vz0cHGRQ71-kYtl9hIL7GnI2zBhk/view
- 3) https://www.ijream.org/IJREAM_V07I03.html

4)

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/349585437 Group Acceptance Sampling Plans for life_tests_bas

ed on New-Weibull Pareto Distribution

5) https://pjsor.com/pjsor/article/view/1017/461

Patents, if any : <Link>

Google Scholar https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=hoTLjusAAAAJ&hl=en

SCOPUS ID:

ORCID ID:

Research Guideship < Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021	FDP, Conference	3
2021-2022	FDP	1
2022-2023	FDP	2